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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service

November 28, 1960 Washington, D.C. 20408

NND

Warren Commission Exhibit 329. (Your letter cf November 12, 1969).

Mr. Richard Bernnbei

fueen's University

Department of Classics

Eingston, Ontaric

We regret that we heve been unsble to locate any record of having prepared
a special photogregh of the base =T CE 399 for Mr. tfarol? Weisoerg. If
you or Mr. Weisberg will send us an alectrostatic copy =% the photoszraph
of the bese of CE 299 to which you refer, we will be glad to mahe &

further scarch for the negative.

Sincerely, .

T)uk. EAH

MARK G. ECKHOFF

Director

Iegislative, Judicial and
Mnlamatie Records THueision




